
From: John Iravani
To: Samantha Burgner; Darrell Peterson; Justin Landau; Arturo Fanjul; Paola West; Janna P. Lhota
Cc: Elizabeth Van Dillewijn
Subject: Re: 23-0701-ECW-3685-NFHWY-V4.pdf
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:35:15 AM
Attachments: 1418 Oakland Park El Car Wash Queuing OP.pdf

Good afternoon Samantha, 

Just had our pre-app with FDOT. 
They gave their suggestions/comments below: 

1. For just ingress/egress only driveways, the max width is 16ft. So, if the north driveway is enter
only and south driveway is exit only they would need to see a revised site plan that is 16ft
width driveways. I'm going to confirm with fire rescue on their minimum width driveway
requirements. I asked if both driveways remained ingress & egress if they would have any
objection but didn't hear any. 

2. Recommendation from one FDOT member to remove the south driveway on N Federal and
just go with the north driveway and keep it as ingress/egress. Per FDOT spacing wise it works
the best between the Wawa driveway and the property to the north and they mentioned it
worked well for the access to the pay station lines. 

Nothing was set in stone today for the direction, just some comments. Depending on which route
you would like to take, we won't need another Pre-application meeting. Just send the revised Site
plan it in an email. 

They did want a queueing report for the tunnel. Based off the report done by HBC for the Oakland
project(as attached) there was no issue there, so I don't see any issues arising for this project for
queueing. Maybe get HBC to do another one for this project as they had data from the Silver Isles
wash that was being referenced. 

Thank you,

John 
John Iravani, PE
Jeff H. Iravani, Inc.
1934 Commerce Lane, Suite 5
Jupiter, FL 33458
Tel:  (561) 575-6030
Cell: (561) 312-8685
Fax: (561) 575-6088
JHI@jhiinc.com-- John@jhiinc.com  
www.JHIinc.com
 

From: Samantha Burgner <Samantha@elcarwash.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 12:23 PM

mailto:john@jhiinc.com
mailto:Samantha@elcarwash.com
mailto:darrell@elcarwash.com
mailto:justin@elcarwash.com
mailto:arturo@fanjularchitects.com
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mailto:Janna.Lhota@hklaw.com
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Engineer’s Certification 


I, Gregory A. Prytyka, PE, PTOE, with Florida PE No. 36868, certify that I currently hold an active 
Professional Engineer’s License in the State of Florida, and I am competent through education and 
experience to provide engineering services in the civil and traffic engineering disciplines contained in 
this report. I further certify that this report was prepared by me or under my responsible charge as 
defined in Chapter 61G15‐18.001 F.A.C. and that all statements, conclusions, and recommendations 
made herein are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and ability. 


 
 
 
 
Gregory A. Prytyka, P.E., PTOE 
 
 
 
 
 
March 9, 2023 


 


State of Florida 
Professional Engineer 
License No. 36868 
PTOE No. 758 
 


 


The official record of this document is the electronic file digitally signed and sealed under Rule 61G15-
23, F.A.C. 
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INTRODUCTION 
National Express Wash, LLC is proposing a new “El Car Wash” by redeveloping an existing Car Wash 
and Quick Lubrication Vehicle Shop on a 32,586 square foot (ft2) parcel (#49422305631) located at 
423 East Oakland Park Blvd, Oakland Park, Florida, 33334. The existing use includes a Car Wash with 
1 tunnel and a Quick Lubrication Vehicle Shop with two servicing positions. The proposed car wash will 
have a single attended wash tunnel with two gated entry lanes, and 19 self-service vacuum stations. 
Quick Lubrication Vehicle Shop will be eliminated under the redevelopment. 
 


QUEUING DATA 
A queuing analysis was previously performed for "the Silver Isles Car Wash", a similar development to 
the proposed El Car Wash. That analysis was performed by collecting queuing data at two surrogate 
sites like the proposed car wash to determine if the vehicular storage lanes’ capacity adequately 
supports vehicular demand. The maximum queue formation collected at the surrogate sites was six (6) 
vehicles. Based on the site plan provided for El Car Wash, the storage capacity is twenty-two (22) 
vehicles, nearly four (4) times the maximum queue observed at the surrogate sites. Further, the Wash 
tunnel itself can process up to six (6) vehicles at a time, and three (3) more vehicles can be stacked in 
the drive-in lane between the tunnel and the car wash control gates. The tunnel wash system has a 
total capacity of thirty-nine (39) vehicles per hour. 
 


QUEUING ANALYSIS 
Data were collected at two similar surrogate sites to determine the traffic behavior within the proposed 
Land Use (LUC 948). The following two sites, El Car Wash Miami - Coral Way: 7101 SW 24th Street 
and El Car Wash Miami - Coral Gables: 5201 SW 8th Street, were used to establish an appropriate 
peak AM and PM; and to determine the possible queueing impact of the car wash. The car wash 
management personnel provided the sales data for two weeks (all seven days of the week). This data 
was reviewed, analyzed, and summarized to determine the peak hour demand occurrence at both sites. 
The sales data revealed that the peak demand occurred on Tuesdays and Saturdays. A summary of 
the sales data is shown in Table 1. 


Table 1: Surrogate Sites Sales Data Summary 


Sites 


  Coral Gables Coral Way 


Day Date Time Volume Time Volume 


Tuesday 9/15/2020 4:00PM - 6:00PM 81 vehicles 4:00PM - 6:00PM 72 vehicles 


Saturday 9/19/2020 12:00PM - 2:00PM 102 vehicles 3:00PM - 5:00PM 86 vehicles 
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Video cameras were installed to collect queue data at the surrogate sites to determine the maximum 
queue formation for these two car wash sites. Five (5) vehicles at the Coral Way site and six (6) vehicles 
at the Coral Gables site were observed to be the maximum queue. However, queues dissipated within 
three minutes at both sites. Table 2 summarizes the queues observed at the surrogate sites.    


Table 2: Surrogate Sites Observed Queues   


Vehicle Queuing Analysis (weekday) Vehicle Queuing Analysis (Saturday) 


Time  Coral Way Coral Gables Time Coral Gables Time  Coral Way 
Vehicles Vehicles Vehicles Vehicles 


4:00:00 PM 1 3 12:00:00 PM 1 3:00:00 PM 3 
4:05:00 PM 0 0 12:05:00 PM 3 3:05:00 PM 1 
4:10:00 PM 0 0 12:10:00 PM 1 3:10:00 PM 1 
4:15:00 PM 2 1 12:15:00 PM 0 3:15:00 PM 1 
4:20:00 PM 1 3 12:20:00 PM 1 3:20:00 PM 1 
4:25:00 PM 1 1 12:25:00 PM 0 3:25:00 PM 1 
4:30:00 PM 1 1 12:30:00 PM 3 3:30:00 PM 2 
4:35:00 PM 1 0 12:35:00 PM 1 3:35:00 PM 1 
4:40:00 PM 1 0 12:40:00 PM 3 3:40:00 PM 2 
4:45:00 PM 0 1 12:45:00 PM 1 3:45:00 PM 2 
4:50:00 PM 1 0 12:50:00 PM 4 3:50:00 PM 2 
4:55:00 PM 2 2 12:55:00 PM 2 3:55:00 PM 2 
5:00:00 PM 0 1 1:00:00 PM 5 4:00:00 PM 5 
5:05:00 PM 1 2 1:05:00 PM 1 4:05:00 PM 1 
5:10:00 PM 1 3 1:10:00 PM 1 4:10:00 PM 2 
5:15:00 PM 4 0 1:15:00 PM 1 4:15:00 PM 3 
5:20:00 PM 3 2 1:20:00 PM 2 4:20:00 PM 2 
5:25:00 PM 2 1 1:25:00 PM 6 4:25:00 PM 1 
5:30:00 PM 0 2 1:30:00 PM 2 4:30:00 PM 1 
5:35:00 PM 5 1 1:35:00 PM 0 4:35:00 PM 3 
5:40:00 PM 3 0 1:40:00 PM 1 4:40:00 PM 1 
5:45:00 PM 1 0 1:45:00 PM 1 4:45:00 PM 1 
5:50:00 PM 0 1 1:50:00 PM 1 4:50:00 PM 1 
5:55:00 PM 1 1 1:55:00 PM 1 4:55:00 PM 1 


 
CONCLUSION 
The site plan of the proposed “El Car Wash” in Oakland Park includes vehicular access storage capacity 
of approximately twenty-two (22) vehicles. This storage capacity is in excess of the queues observed 
at the surrogate sites. The results of the analysis confirm that the proposed El Car Wash in Oakland 
Park has more capacity than needed to meet the projected vehicular demand, therefore no queuing is 
expected outside the site’s entrances. 
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To: Darrell Peterson <darrell@elcarwash.com>; Justin Landau <justin@elcarwash.com>; Arturo
Fanjul <arturo@fanjularchitects.com>; Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Cc: John Iravani <john@jhiinc.com>; Elizabeth Van Dillewijn <elizabeth@terrakreatif.com>
Subject: RE: 23-0701-ECW-3685-NFHWY-V4.pdf
 
Hi All,
 
Circling back on this.
 
Confirmed items:
Parking spaces confirmed – 5 employees; 5 patron

Dumpster- 10’ set back  from NE 18th – Do we need any additional set back from rear property
line?
 
Open items:

Dumpster- 10’ set back from NE 18th

Pay lane width reduce to 9’
Move correlator back 3-4’?
 
Let us know any other comments. Would love to get this finalized today and CAD plans over to John,
Elizabeth, and Sharon.
 
Thank you!
 
 

From: Darrell Peterson <darrell@elcarwash.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:42 PM
To: Justin Landau <justin@elcarwash.com>; Arturo Fanjul <arturo@fanjularchitects.com>; Samantha
Burgner <sburgner@alrigusa.com>; John Iravani <john@jhiinc.com>
Cc: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Subject: Re: 23-0701-ECW-3685-NFHWY-V4.pdf
 
Radius is fine but would be nice to have more straight after the turn. 
Reduce pay lane width from 10’ to 9’-6”? Minimum is 9’ and used to be the norm.
Move correlator 3-4’ ?
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Justin Landau <justin@elcarwash.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:36:40 PM
To: Arturo Fanjul <arturo@fanjularchitects.com>; Samantha Burgner <sburgner@alrigusa.com>;
Darrell Peterson <darrell@elcarwash.com>; John Iravani <john@jhiinc.com>
Cc: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Subject: RE: 23-0701-ECW-3685-NFHWY-V4.pdf
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__aka.ms_o0ukef&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=KC_aNGaMCH_lSKC2icwY5EWjphaDudV4CzUfyTpFHqs&m=8iPiU235AU54JtA7smtJ4o8KaadHn9R0OtefhNdfgzTB0TFsBhNPRW87mVfkuFTr&s=rRXw40tHf6SgxgzOdv8LaE6-7vaKsHz-Rn00q7lbyDY&e=
mailto:justin@elcarwash.com
mailto:arturo@fanjularchitects.com
mailto:sburgner@alrigusa.com
mailto:darrell@elcarwash.com
mailto:john@jhiinc.com
mailto:pwest@planw3st.com


Is that inside turning radius ok to get on conveyor?

-----Original Message-----
From: Arturo Fanjul <arturo@fanjularchitects.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:03 PM
To: Samantha Burgner <sburgner@alrigusa.com>; Darrell Peterson <darrell@elcarwash.com>; Justin
Landau <justin@elcarwash.com>; John Iravani <john@jhiinc.com>
Cc: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Subject: 23-0701-ECW-3685-NFHWY-V4.pdf

Revised pompano plans.

ECW please confirm OK to release CAD file to team for upadating.
 

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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